
From: Bryce Sheppard
To: John Harris
Subject: FW: Exxon Mobil Price Increase
Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 12:53:00 PM

 

 

From: Colton Rector <crector@alliedsalesco.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 11:36 AM
Subject: Exxon Mobil Price Increase
 

WARNING: This email is from outside of Waste Connections; Exercise caution.

Hello,

 

The oil market is moving once again. All major brands have announced yet another price increase.
This email is to inform you of an upcoming Exxon Mobil price increase going into effect December
1st, 2021. The increase could be up to 15% for specific lubricant types. The oil market is moving
again due to rising inflation, increase in demand, shortage of raw materials (additives), and
disturbances to global supply chains. I will update you again once numbers are finalized.

 

The link below is to a market insight website that publishes announcements from companies in the
sector. You can see announcements of price increases there. DEF, and coolant prices are rising as
well.

https://jobbersworld.com/

Regards,

 

Colton

 

This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, use, disclosure or distribution by any
person or entity other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please so advise the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
email.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.
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